State of Florida

Hublic Berpice Conmmission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: August 28, 2012
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler:
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FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

I

RE: Docket No. 120136-TS Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 8631,
issued to Biopass Medical Systems, Incorporated d/b/a DSL Express, for first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies.

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-12-0375-PAA-TS issued on July
20, 2012. Consummating Order No. PSC-12-0409-CO-TS was issued on August 13, 2012. The
company listed above has not complied with the PAA Order, therefore, its certificate should be

cancelled with an effective date of August 13,

Accordingly, the docket referenced above should be closed. Please contact Toni Earnhart
at 413-6532 if you have any questions.

cc:  Office of the General Counsel (Robinson) 0K To Clrar
Office of Telecommunications (Earnhart) 2 - 91?‘ -3

N/

DOCUMENT Rt.’MBEFE"{?ATE
05895 augo9 o

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



